STATE OF FLORIDA
FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

In Re: McCurdy Center, Ltd.

FHFC Case No. : 2007-005VW

ORDER CLOSING FILE

THIS CAUSE came on for consideration and final action before the Board of Directors of
Florida Housing Finance Corporation on March 16, 2007, to consider McCurdy Center Ltd.’s
withdrawal of its Petition for Waiver of the Qualified Allocation Plan’s Requirement for
Returning Housing Credit Allocations, and for an Immediate Allocation of 2007 Housing
Credits, (the “Petition”). The Board of Directors of Florida Housing Finance Corporation being
fully advised, it is, therefore,

ORDERED that:

1. McCurdy Center Ltd.’s Petition is hereby WITHDRAWN.

2. The file of Florida Housing Finance Corporation in the above-captioned matter is

hereby closed.

DONE and ORDERED this 16th day of March, 2007.
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Copies furnished to:

Copies to:

Wellington H. Meffert II

General Counsel

Florida Housing Finance Corporation
337 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000
Tallahassee, FI. 32301

Vicki Robin

Deputy Development Officer

Florida Housing Finance Corporation
337 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Gary J. Cohen, Esq.
Shutts & Bowen LLP
1500 Miami Center

291 South Biscayne Blvd.
Miami, FL 33131

Joint Administrative Procedures Committee
Attention: Ms. Yvonne Wood

120 Holland Building

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1300



SHEgTTS
BOWEN
LLP

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELLORS AT LAW

GARY 1. COHEN E-MAIL ADDRESS:
Member Florida Bar geohen@shutts-law.com
(305) 347-7308 Direct Telephone
(305) 347-7808 Direct Facsimile

March 14, 2007

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS NO. 7996 0349 9566

Corporation Clerk

Florida Housing Finance Corporation
227 N. Bronough Street, Suite 5000
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Re: McCurdy Center, Ltd.
Ladies and Gentlemen:

Please be advised that the Petition for Waiver filed with respect to this matter on
February 8, 2007 is being withdrawn at this time. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

SHUTTS & BOWEN LLP

Gary Jfj Cohen

GIJC/mar

Enclosure

cc: Joseph Glucksman
Elena Dominguez
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